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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 4:57 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: OI': XD4251K / TP : SJU4297E/LKK / DOA : 23/06/2018

Attachments: XD4251K - SAS.pdf; SJU4297E - SAS.pdf; SJU4297E - PRI NOTICE.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from VEHICLE CLAIMS SPECIALIST PTE LTD,

ADDRESS :  ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD
15 KAKI BUKIT AVE 1
SINGAPORE 416012

PERSON TO CONTACT : 81288789
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Try to

obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey
before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured's and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you.

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
SINGAPORE 038985

RN

Ref : CS3/EGI18011831/Gz4b
Date: 28-06-2018
Code: EGI

Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. XD 4251K Veh. Inspected SJU 4297E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer E Steering
Brakes Modification
General
35 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4., Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/06/2018 Inspection Date 28/06/2018
Survey held at ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD
155 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1
#01-00 SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 416012
5a. : Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




MSLM18081354 / Soc Leon Motor Works - Kald Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/06/2018 11:28
SUBMITTED BY: IRENE LEONG SUM PHENG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. mmmr»mwmmtmmupmdmm.
2.ThisFumm|mtbuMExﬁ\ePdmﬂerandlormeAuﬂwﬁsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and mmﬁmm.WMmemwnummdmmimMﬂwmumthh
repudiate policy ability. ) )

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. false be referred to the Police for

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

T.Bythelodgomentoﬂhisrepoﬂmmeinsumrs.youherebyconsenlbmeamhivingofﬂﬂsmporlatﬁeuamandmoopiosafﬂwmpoﬂbem made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 25/06/2018 11:28

Date Of Accident 23/06/2018 12:00

Exact Location Of Accident JUNGCTION OF RIVERVALE DRIVE AND PUNGGOL ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SJU4297E

Name Of Registered Owner

DREAM CAR LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2014200132
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No

maﬁve Phone No OFFICE-67489747

Manufacturer

HONDA
Model JAZZ-1.3 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Name of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Number DMCFHQ17-000151

Cover Note Number

Name of Driver

IRFAN KHAN BIN JOHAN KHAN SURATTEE
NRIC No S9007088F
Date Of Birth 01/03/1990
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 02/06/2009
Driving Experience 9 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-83286098
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

IRFANKHANSURATTEE1990@GMAIL.COM
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Address BLK 143 TAMPINES ST 12 #03-410
Postcode 520143

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRED

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle N

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle B

Type Of

Accident

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgve_ been approact_\ed by unknown .person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Pasenger-1 NAME: . ALIMAH BINTE KAMAK
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passsager2 NAME: . ZAUYAH BTE DOLMAT
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3

NAME: : AHMAD ADNAN BIN DOLMAT
GENDER: : MALE

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name EUNOS NPP
: " ROAD: 629 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #01-1620 , POSTCODE: 470629 ,
i S COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

REFER TO POLICE REPORT
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number XD4251K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MIT FUSO TIPPER TRUCK/WHITE

Details Of Properties
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Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts womn?

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

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
TEO LAl WHATT
$1336466D

98484561 (VINCENT)

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
IRFAN KHAN BIN JOHAN KHAN SURATTEE

SJU4297E
YES

YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
ALIMAH BTE KAMAK

SJU4297E

YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
ZAUYAH BTE DOLMAT

SJU4297E

YES
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PARFIC.OF Rahate Fnaniiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 0013z

Vehicle No.: SJU4297E
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 29 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: JAZZ 1.3LAT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: L13Z11042444
Chassis No.: JHMGE685095242408
Maximum Power Output: 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,332.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Dec 2009
First Registration Date: 07 Dec 2009
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $19,332.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,632.00

COE Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2019
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $14,310.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,054.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12,686.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jun 2018

OK

mps:Hvri.lla.gov.sglltafvrlfacnom'enqu|reHebateByPubncBeloreUeregInput‘r!—UNL‘| ION_ID=FU30400Y1 |



' LKK A C
¥ V ’/ uto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- -
’3—'.“_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref: CS3/EGI18011831/Gz4be2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  09-07-2018
FIVE SINGAPORE 038985

Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. XD 4251K Veh. Inspected SJU 4297E

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. DSMCV1801287 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 27/06/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model HONDA JAZZ 1.3 c.c 1339

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009

Chassis No. JHMGE685095242408 Colour SILVER

Odometer 231259 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm

L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm

R/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm

L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. . = i_]\‘

L)L)

5. General Information

Accident Date = 23/06/2018 Ilnspect Date / Time 28/06/2018 ( 04:00 PM )

Survey held at ECLIPSE AUTO PTELTD

155 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1#01 00 SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 416012

5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000-$8,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18011831/Gz4be2

Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA , MASME,MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of respon Rl halsoey n onia L ori, is accepied 10 any LN
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.



